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BFS Group – T/A Bidfood

Tender ref:	1583FXPlus
Date:		14th June 2021
Re:		Dried Food & Tinned Goods


Dear Rebecca,

Many thanks for your recent tender submission for the provision of our “Dried Food & Tinned Goods” (our ref 1583FXPlus). We are pleased to announce that your bid was successful.

Scoring As below:

Stage 1.						Stage 2.
	General Requirements 
	Pass

	Services
	43.0

	Commercial
	35.0

	Sustainability
	10.0

	Total
	88.0


	Presentation


	64.0




	Total


	



Your average score was:		76.0


Our Head of Operations – Food, Beverage & Retail, Matthew Mealing, will shortly be in touch to progress with the next stages of the project.

If you require any further information or feedback on your bid, please contact the Head of Operations – Food, Beverage & Retail matthew.mealing@fxplus.ac.uk 	

We look forward to working with your team,



Best regards
The Procurement Team
Falmouth Exeter Plus
Penryn Campus
Penryn
Cornwall TR10 9FE   
Web: http://www.fxplus.ac.uk/work/procurement
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